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Date: Wednesday, 30th March 2022
Our Ref: MB/SH FOI 5086

Sid Watkins Building
Lower Lane

Fazakerley

Liverpool L9 7BB

Tel: 01515253611

Fax: 01515295500

Direct Line: 01515563038

Re: Freedom of Information Request FOI 5086

We are writing in response to your request submitted under the Freedom of Information Act, received in this office on
04th March 2022.

Your request was as follows:

Acute management of Venous thromboembolism:

1.0Confirm whether the Trust routinely prescribes direct oral anticoagulants (DOACS) in preference to low molecular
weight heparin (LMWH) and warfarin for the management of standard acute venous thromboembolism (VTE)?

2.[1Please provide a copy of the Trusts' management policy on management of acute venous thromboembolism (VTE).
3.[Does the Trust provide all patients with an unprovoked VTE a medical opinion from a thrombosis physician?

4.01Does the Trust definition of an 'unprovoked VTE' include women using the combined oral contraceptive pill or
hormone replacement therapy (HRT)?

5.0Do investigations after an unprovoked VTE follow NICE guidance?
6.0Per week, how many clinics are devoted to seeing patients with VTE in the Trust?

7.[JHow many full-time equivalents are employed by the Trust to provide thromboprophylaxis and care of thrombosis
patients from?

a.[ONursing
b.0JPharmacists

c.[/Medical

1. No - our standard practice is Low Molecular weight heparin, unless a haematology opinion is required.

2. Please see attached.

3. The Walton Centre NHS Foundation Trust (WCFT) is a Specialist Neuroscience Tertiary Care Centre; we do not treat
unprovoked VTE, therefore we cannot provide this information.
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4. N/A
5. N/A
6. N/A
7. N/A

Thromboprophylaxis:
8.[1Does the Trust routinely meet the 95% VTE Risk Assessment level required by NHS England?

9.[Please provide the monthly percentage (admissions numbers/VTE risk assessments carried out) for VTE risk
assessments carried across the Trust between 1st October 2021 - 31 December 2022.

10.0Does the Trust have dedicated funding for a team ensuring VTE prevention occurs?

8. The WCFT does routinely meet the 95% VTE Risk Assessment level.

9. Please see below for VTE 24hr risk assessments:

- 01/10/2021 99.2%

- 01/11/2021 99.2%

- 01/12/2021 97.3%

- 01/01/2022 99.0%

- 01/02/2022 97.4%

- 01/03/2022 100.0%

10. The WCFT does not have dedicated funding for a team ensuring VTE prevention.

COVID-19:

11.00Please provide a copy of the Trust's thromboprophylaxis protocols used to treat in-patients with COVID-19
pneumonia.

11. Please see attached.

Psychological care:
12.00Do VTE patients within the Trust have access to clinical psychological support?

13.[1How many sessions per week are provided by the Trust for VTE clinical psychological support?

12. Patients within the WCFT do not have access to clinical psychological support.
13. N/A

Cancer-associated VTE:

14.[1Does the Trust have a dedicated clinical lead for cancer associated thrombosis (CAT)?
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15.0Does a protocol exist for managing VTE in those with cancer?

16.00Please provide a copy of the Trusts' protocol for managing VTE in those with cancer.

14. The WCFT do not have a dedicated clinical lead for cancer associated thrombosis.
15. The WCFT do not have a protocol for managing VTE in those with cancer.
16. N/A

VTE prevention and management in the community:
17.00Please provide copies of VTE care pathways developed to support community clinicians with regards to:
(i) Anticoagulation medication changes

(i) Anticoagulation dosing.

18.0Does the Trust have specific VTE guidance for:

(i) System wide protocols?
(i) E-consultation facilities?
(iii) On call clinician to discuss problems and seek advice from?

19.00Please provide copies of the Trust's protocol documents for VTE prevention and management in

(i) System wide protocols

(ii) E-consultation facilities

(iii) On call clinician to discuss problems and seek advice from
17. N/A

18. The WCFT do not have specific VTE guidance for the above.
19.Same as above

Please see our response above in blue.

Re-Use of Public Sector Information

All information supplied by the Trust in answering a request for information (RFI) under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 will be subject to the terms of the Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005,
Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 1515 which came into effect on 1st July 2005.

Under the terms of the Regulations, the Trust will licence the re-use of any or all information supplied if being
used in a form and for the purpose other than which it was originally supplied. This license for re-use will be in
line with the requirements of the Regulations and the licensing terms and fees as laid down by the Office of Public
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Sector Information (OPSI). Most licenses will be free; however the Trust reserves the right, in certain
circumstances, to charge a fee for the re-use of some information which it deems to be of commercial value.

Further information can be found at www.opsi.gov.uk where a sample license terms and fees can be found with
guidance on copyright and publishing notes and a Guide to Best Practice and regulated advice and case studies, at
www.opsi.gov.uk/advice/psi-regulations/index.htm

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review. Internal
review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter
and should be addressed to the Freedom of Information Office at the address above.

Please remember to quote the reference number, FOI 5086 in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information
Commissioners Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely
Mike Burns
Mr. Mike Burns, Executive Lead for Freedom of Information
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